Jason Snyder

jw.snyder159@gmail.com

Belleville, NJ 07109



in linkedin.com/in/jason-snyder-94869622b



(609) 490-4296

https://github.com/jsnyder159

Summary

I am pursuing a job in full stack web development. I will have completed the Rutgers Full Stack Web Developer Boot Camp on 5.2.2022. I have a background in problem solving, logistics, international communication and management. I'm going to take the skills I have acquired over the last 6 years in the Import/Export industry and development knowledge I gained at Rutgers to help produce meaningful products that help people on a day to day basis. I have a background in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, and Python.

Projects I've done so far.

-Code Quiz using HTML, CSS, JavaScript that used local storage to save scores. Cycling through multiple questions. https://github.com/jsnyder159/CodeQuiz

-Password Generator using HTML, CSS, JavaScript. Generates a random password on the options you've selected to use. https://github.com/jsnyder159/Password-Generator

-Refactor exercise using HTML and CSS. Refactored the code given so that the websites links worked accordingly and was responsive. https://github.com/jsnyder159/Horiseon-Refactor

Experience

Marine Superintendent

Holt Logistics

Nov 2017 - Feb 2020 (2 years 4 months)

Successfully manage and work with hundreds union personnel to improve and maintain productivity standards. Coordinating with all departments and customers on a daily basis while overseeing vessel operations in a real time setting.

-Leading superintendent regarding safety on terminal. -Planned vessels and work directing with the customer's planners internationally. -Worked with proprietary software for planning vessel operations as well as training new Superintendents on the software.

Marine Superintendent II

Ports America

Jun 2014 - Oct 2017 (3 years 5 months)

Successfully managed hundreds of union personnel while also overseeing millions of dollars' worth of equipment. Coordinated vessel operations in real time, while also implementing innovative processes to improve production, and eliminate redundancies.

-Regularly audited and improved operational strategies to increase productivity.

-Trained other superintendents and encourage professional development as well as motivating teammates to think critically.

-Worked with proprietary software for vessel planning and operations management.

Education

Rutgers Bootcamps

Feb 2022 - May 2022 Taking the Rutgers Full Stack Engineer Bootcamp online. Will be finishing with a certificate of completion on May 2nd, 2022.

Skills

Hazardous Materials Training • International Shipping • Maritime Operations • Vessel Operations • Python (Programming Language) • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • HTML • JavaScript • Import Export

Workplace Safety